Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Wednesday, July 23, 2008 2:25 PM

'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; 'catherine colllns@fws gov'; 'meredith_bond@fws.gov';
Nasca, Mara; Zhang-Torres

Thomas, Bruce X.

RAI Response PSD-FL-402/Shady Hills Generating Station Site Expansion Project

ARMS PA Project ID: | 1010373-007-AC

PSD # | PSD-FL-402

Facility Name: | Shady Hills Generating Station

Project Description: | Site Expansion —2 New SCCTs

Permit Application Processor: | Bruce Thomas

Processor Phone: | 850/488-0114

Processor Email Address: | Bruce.X.Thomas@dep.state.fl.us

Application Submitted: | May 13, 2008

Draft Permit Issued: | N/A

Document Description: | Response from Applicant regarding a Request for
Additional Information (RAl —sent June 11, 2008,
this response received July 22, 2008)

Please click on this link to view the Request for Additional Information response from the applicant:
http//arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/1010373/00002E6A.pdf

This document.and other project documents are available at Florida’s Air Permit Document Search:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)

(850)921-9505



Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: System Administrator

To: Nasca, Mara

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 2:25 PM

Subject: Delivered:RAl Response PSD-FL-402/Shady Hills Generating Station Site Expansion Project

Your message

To: 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; 'catherine_collins@fws.gov';
'meredith_bond@fws.gov'; Nasca, Mara; Zhang-Torres

Cc: Thomas, Bruce X.

Subject: RAI Response PSD-FL-402/Shady Hills Generating Station Site Expansion
Project

Sent: 7/23/2008 2:25 PM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Nasca, Mara on 7/23/2008 2:25 PM




Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: System Administrator

To: Zhang-Torres; Thomas, Bruce X.

Sent: ' Wednesday, July 23, 2008 2:25 PM

Subject: Delivered:RAI Response PSD-FL-402/Shady Hills Generating Station Site Expansion Project

Your message

To: 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; 'catherine_collins@fws.gov';
‘meredith_bond@fws.gov'; Nasca, Mara; Zhang-Torres

Cc: Thomas, Bruce X.

Subject: RAI Response PSD-FL-402/Shady Hills Generating Station Site Expansion
Project

Sent: 7/23/2008 2:25 PM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Zhang-Torres on 7/23/2008 2:25 PM
Thomas, Bruce X. on 7/23/2008 2:25 PM



Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Exchange Administrator

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 2:26 PM

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)

Attachments: ATT104305.txt; RAI Response PSD-FL-402/Shady Hills Generating Station Site Expansion
Project

3

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested
delivery status notifications may not be generated by the destination.

catherine collins@fws.gov
meredith bond@fws.gov




Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@mseive01.rtp.epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 2:26 PM

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: Successful Mail Delivery Report

Attachments: Delivery report; Message Headers

This is the mail system at host mseive@l.rtp.epa.gov.

Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s) listed below. If the message
was delivered to mailbox you will receive no further notifications. Otherwise you may still
receive notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems.

The mail system

<Fgrney.Kathleen@epamail .epa.gov>: delivery via 127.0.0.1[127.0.0.1]:10025: 250
OK, sent 4887779D_23408 21759 1 115BB443(8




